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NOTICE

Noticeis hereby given that the 26th Annual General Meeting of Shyama Infosys Limited will be held at B-6, Hema
Industrial Estate, SarvodayaNagar, Jogeshwari East, Mumbai —400 060 on Friday, 26th day of September, 2016 at 11:00
A.M. to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. Toreceive, consider and adopt theAudited Balance Sheet asat 31st March, 2016 and Statement of Profit & Lossfor
the year ended on that date together with the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint adirector in place of Shri Rakesh Bajgj and Shri Raj Kumar Tharad who retire by rotation and being
eligible, offer themselvesfor re-appointment.

3. To ratify the appointment of Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in thisregard to consider and if thought fit,
to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Sections 139(9) and 142(1) and other applicable provisions, if any,
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under, the appointment of M/s. S. K. Das & Associates,
Chartered Accountants (Registration No. 313040E) in the Annual General Meeting until the next Annual General
Meeting is hereby ratified in thisAnnual General Meeting till conclusion of next Annual General Meeting, with such
remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors of the Company.”

Registered Office: By Order of the Board

B-6, Hemalndustrial Estate For, Shyama InfosysLimited
Sarvodaya Nagar Sd/-

Jogeshwari East Pradeep Kumar Garg
Mumbai- 400 060 Director

Dae: 30.05.2016 DIN 00067205

Notes:
1. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Businesses to be
transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

2. AMEMBERENTITLED TOATTENDAND VOTEAT THEMEETINGISENTITLED TOAPPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTENDANDVOTEINSTEAD OF

HIMSELFI HER-SELFAND THEPROXY NEED NOT BEAMEMBER.

Pursuant to the provisions of section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as proxy on behalf of not
more than 50 (fifty) Members and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company. Members holding more than ten percent (10%) of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a
single person as proxy, who shall not act as proxy for any other Member.

Proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed, signed and deposited at the registered office of
the company not less than 48 hours before the time for hol ding the meeting.

3. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are requested to send
to the Company acertified copy of the Board Resol ution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their
behalf at the Meeting.

4. For the convenience of members and for proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the place of meeting will be
regul ated by attendance slip, which isapart of the Notice. Members are requested to sign at the place provided on
the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance to the venue.
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Members/ proxies should bring the duly filled Attendance Slip attached herewith to attend the meeting. Duplicate
Attendance Slip and / or copies of the Annual Report shall not be issued/ available at the venue of the Meeting.

Members, who hold shares in dematerialized form, are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID Nos. for easier
identification of attendance at the meeting

5. The Register of Directorsand Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding will be available for inspection by
themembersat theAGM.

6. A member desirous of getting any information on the accounts of the Company is requested to send the queriesto
the Company at least 10 days in advance of the meeting.

7. The Register of Membersand Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed from 17th September 2016
to 25th September 2016 (both daysinclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting.

8.The brief profile of the Directors proposed to be appointed / re-appointed, is given in the explanatory statement to
the Notice and also in the section on Corporate Governance.

9. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate changein their registered address mentioning
full addressin block letters with Pin code of the Post Office and bank particulars to the Company’s Registrar and
Share Transfer Agent and in case of members holding their shares in electronic form, thisinformation should be
giventotheir Depository Participantsimmediately.

Members whose shareholding is in the electronic mode are requested to inform change of address and updates of
savings bank account details to their respective depository participants. Members are encouraged to utilize the
Electronic Clearing System (ECS) for receiving dividends.

10. The Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report for 2015-16 are being sent by electronic mode to those
Memberswhose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company / Depositories, unless any Member hasrequested
for a physical copy of the said documents. For Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses, physical
copies of the above mentioned documents are being sent. All these above mentioned documentswill also be available

on the Company’s website www.shyamainfosys.in for download by the Members. We, request the Members to
update their email address with their depository participant to ensure that the annual reports and other documents
reach them on their preferred email address. Members holding shares in physical form may intimate us their e-mail
address along with name, address and folio no. for registration at poonamcorp@yahoo.co.in

11. Asmandated by The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India(SEBI), every participant in the securities market has
to submit Permanent Account Number (PAN). Members holding sharesin el ectronic form are, therefore, requested
to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their de mat accounts. Mem-
bers holding sharesin physical form can submit their PAN details to the Company / RTA.

12. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONICMEANS

In compliancewith provisions of Section 108 of the CompaniesAct, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules,
2015 and Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased to provide membersfacility to exercisetheir
right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means
and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. Thefacility of casting the votes by the membersusing
an electronic voting system from aplace other than venue of theAGM (*remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central
Depository Services(India) Limited (CDSL).

Thefacility for voting through ball ot paper shall be made available at theAGM and the members attending the meeting
who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be ableto exercisetheir right at the meeting through ball ot paper.
The memberswho have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to theAGM may a so attend the AGM but shall not be
entitled to cast their vote again.
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The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

Theremote e-voting period commences on 22nd September, 2016 (9:00 am) and ends on 24th September, 2016 (5:00 pm).
During this period members' of the Company, holding shareseither in physical form or in dematerialized form, ason the
cut-off date of 18th September 2016, may cast their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be
disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote on aresolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be
allowed to change it subsequently.

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting period
Click on*“ Shareholders’ tab.

Now Enter your User ID

For CDSL: 16 digitsbeneficiary ID,

For NSDL: 8 Character DPID followed by 8 DigitsClient ID,

Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company, excluding the
special characters.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding sharesin demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of
any company, then your existing password isto be used.

If you are afirst time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding sharesin Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN [ Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicable for both
demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are re-
quested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence number in the
PAN field.In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable number of 0's
before the number after thefirst two characters of the namein CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name
is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number 1 then enter RAO0000001 inthe PAN field.

DOB | Enter the Date of Birth asrecorded in your demat account with the depository or in the company
recordsfor your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format

Bank Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the depository or inthe

Account | company recordsfor your folio.

Number Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.

(DBD) If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then please enter the member-
id/ folio number in the Bank Account Number detail sfield as mentioned in aboveinstruction (iv ).

After entering these detail s appropriately, click on“SUBMIT” tab.

Members holding sharesin physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, members
holding sharesin demat form will now reach ‘ Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter
their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders
for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-
voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take
utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding sharesin physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in
thisNotice.

Click onthe EV SN for therelevant Company Namei.e. ShyamalnfosysLimited on which you chooseto vote on which
you choose to vote.

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for
voting. Select theoption YES or NO asdesired. Theoption Y ESimpliesthat you assent to the Resol ution and option NO
implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

N\
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Click onthe“*RESOLUTIONSFILE LINK” if youwishto view the entire Resolution details.

After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on“SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed.
If youwishto confirm your vote, click on*“ OK”, elseto changeyour vote, click on“CANCEL” and accordingly modify
your vote.

Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.
You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “ Click here to print” option on the Voting page.

If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and
click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians:

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to https://
www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
hel pdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After receiving the login detail s they have to create a compliance user which should be created using the admin login
and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

Thelist of accounts should be mailed to hel pdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accountsthey would
be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of the
Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (“FAQS’)
and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cddindia.com

13. Institutional Members/ Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution / Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized

signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote through e-mail at kamaliaassociates@gmail.com with a copy marked to
hel pdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com on or before 24th September2016, upto 5:00 pm without which the vote shall not
be treated as valid.

14. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the
Company as on the cut-off date of 19th September, 2016.

15. The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the register of members
/ depositories as at closing hours of business, on 22st August, 2016.

16. The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of 19th September, 2016.
Thefacility of e-voting would be provided oncefor every folio/ client id, irrespective of the number of joint holders.

17. Since the Company isrequired to provide membersthe facility to cast their vote by electronic means, shareholders
of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 19th
September, 2016 and not casting their vote el ectronically, may only cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting.

18. Notice of the EOGM along with attendance slip, proxy form along with the process, instructions and the manner of
conducting e-voting is being sent electronically to all the members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the
Company / Depository Participant(s). For members who request for a hard copy and for those who have not
registered their email address, physical copies of the same are being sent through the permitted mode.

N\
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19. Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice / Email and holds the
shares as on the cut-off
date i.e. 17th September, 2016 are requested to send the written / email communication to the Company at
poonamcorp@yahoo.co.in by mentioning their FolioNo./ DPID and Client ID to obtain the Login-1D and Password
for e-voting.

20. M/s. KamaliaAssociates, Advocate has been appointed as the Scrutini zer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process
and voting at the AGM in afair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer will submit, not later than 3 days of
conclusion of theAGM, aconsolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of thetotal votescast infavour or against, if any, tothe
Chairman of the Company or aperson authorized by himinwriting, who shall countersign the same and declarethe
result of the voting forthwith.

21 TheResultsdeclared a ong with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’ swebsitewww.grfinance.co.in
and on thewebsite of CDSL. The samewill be communicated to the BSE Limited, Mumbai and The Cal cutta Stock
Exchange, Kolkata.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For ShyamalnfosysLtd.

Pradeep Kumar Garg

Director

DIN 00067205

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30.05.2016
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SHYAMA INFOSYS LIMITED
CIN: L24235MH1996PL C057150

Regd. Office: B-6, Hemalndustrial estate, SarvodayaNagar Jogeshwari East, Mumbai- 400 060, Ph: 033 22312890
Email: Shyamainfosyss7@gmail.com, Website: www.shyamainfosys.in

PROXY FORM
(26th Annual General Mesting- 26th September, 2016)
FORM NO.MGT 11
[Pursuant To Section 105(6) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

CIN : L24235MH1996PL C057150

Name of the Company . SHYAMAINFOSYSLIMITED

Regd Office . B-6, Hema Industrial Estate, Sarvodaya Nagar
Jogeshwari East, Mumbai 400 060

INEE R STO R g TY 041 4107 £
REGISIEIEIAUUIESS ...ttt b bbb bbbttt
EMail ID i FOIONO. / CHIENMEINOD. ittt bt a ettt bbb st st b b

I/ We, beingthemember (s) of .........cccccceeeeveeinee.o...... ShAres of the above named company, hereby appoint
1.Name E-mail Id
Address Signature.........coceeeveeernen .. ... .0 faling him
2.Name: E-mail Id
Address Sgnature.........ocoveeeeneeneo .. OF faling him
3.Name E-mail Id
Address Signature.........ccoveeeneenee .. OF failing him

As my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/ our behalf at the 26th Annual General
Meeting/ Extraordinary general meeting of the company, to be held on Monday, 26th day of September 2016 at
11:00 am./ p.m. at Mumbai and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated.

ResolutionNo. Resolution Optional
Ordinary Business For Against

1 Ordinary Resolution to consider and adopt of Audited Financial
Statements, Reports of the Board of directors and Auditors for the
financial year ended 31st March, 2016.

Ordinary Resolution for Re-appointment of Rakesh Bajaj and Raj
Kumar Tharad who retires by rotation and being eligible offer them-
selves for re- appointment

Ordinary Resolution for Appointment of Auditors and to fix their
remuneration.

Sgnedthis..........ccvnnnereeieeceeee . DAY OF e, 2016

Signature of the Shareholder (9)... et ———————— ...Signature of Proxy(s)...

Notes: Thisform of proxy in order to be effective shoul d be duly completed and deposted a the Reglstered Offl ce
of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the meeting.

Affix Revenue
Stamp not
Lessthan Rs.
0.15

N\
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SHYAMA INFOSYS LIMITED

CIN: L24235M H1996PL C057150
Regd. Office: B-6, Hemalndustrial estate, SarvodayaNagar Jogeshwari East, Mumbai- 400 060, Ph: 033
22312890
Email: Shyamainfosyss7@gmail.com, Website: www.shyamainfosys.in

ATTENDANCE SLIP

1. Full Name of Member/ Proxy attending the meeting

2. Whether FIRST HOLDER/JOINT HOLDER
/ PROXY (Strike out whichever is not
applicable)

3. Full Nameof First Holder
(If Joint Holder / Proxy attending)

| certify that | am aregistere shareholder / proxy for the registered sharehol der of the company. | hereby record

my presence at the 26th Annual General Meeting of the company to be held on Friday the 26th September, 2016
at 11:00A .M. at B-6, Hemalndustrial Estate, Sarvodaya Nagar, Jogeshwari east, Mumbai —400 060.

Notes:
1. This attendance dlip is valid onlt in case shares are held on the date of meeting. 2. No Gifts / Company
Products shall be given at the meeting.

N\
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SHYAMA INFOSYS LIMITED
CIN: L 24235M H1996PL C057150

Regd. Office: B-6, Hemalndustria estate, SarvodayaNagar Jogeshwari East, Mumbai- 400 060, Ph: 033 22312890
Email: Shyamainfosyss7@gmail.com, Website: www.shyamainfosys.in

I

I

I

I

I

I (ANNEXURETO THENOTICE FORTHE 26thANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THECOMPANY TOBE
x HELD ON 25th September, 2016)

I Name & Registered Address:
: Of Sole/First named Member
|

Joint Holders Name (If any) :
| FolioNo./DPID & ClientID:
: No. of Equity SharesHeld :

I
| Dear Shareholder,

| Subject: Processand manner for availing E-voting facility:

: Pursuant to Provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Compani es (M anagement and Administration) Amendment Rul es,

l 2015 and Clause 35B of the Listing Agreement, the Company is pleased to provide E-voting facility to the members

I to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting

I (AGM) to be held on Monday, 26th of September, 2016 at 11:00 A.M. at B-6, Hema Industrial Estate, Sarvodaya

| Nagar, Jogeshwari East Mumbai- 400060 and at any adjournment thereof.

The Company has engaged the services of Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) to provide the e-
I voting facility. Thee-voting facility isavailable at thelink https://www.evotingindia.com.

I TheElectronic Vot ng Particulars are set out below:

EVSN User ID PAN/ SequenceNo.
(ElectronicVoting
SequenceNumber)

150001052

The E-voting facility will be available during thefollowing voting period:

Remote e-Voting Start On Remote e-Voting End On

Thursday 22nd September, 2016 from 9:00A.M. (IST) Saturday 24th September, 2016till 5:00 PM. (IST)

Please read the instructions mentioned in Point No.5 of the Notice before exercising your vote.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For ShyamalnfosysLtd.

Pradesp Kumar Garg
Director
DIN 00067205

_%,<___

I Place Mumbai
| Date 30.05.2016

: Encl: AGM Notice/Attendance Slip/Proxy Form/Ballot-Form/Annual Report

N\




SHYAMA INFOSYS LIMITED CIN No. : L24235MH1996PL C057150 Annual Report 2015-2016

DIRECTORS REPORT

To,
The Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 26th Annual Report of your Company along with Audited Statement of
Accountsfor thefinancia year ended 31 March, 2016.

1 FINANCIAL SUMMARY OFTHE COMPANY
TheFinancial Performance of your Company for the year ended 31 March, 2016 issummarized bel ow:

Particulars 31st March, 2016 31st March, 2015

Profit/loss Before Taxation and provision, depreciation 33732 8142
Less: Depreciation 28968 29286
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (21244)
Less: Tax Expenses 12000 10000
Profit/(Loss) For The Year (31144)
Add: Balance as per Last Financial Statements (3092478)
Surplus/(Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss (3123622

2 STATEOFCOMPANY’SAFFAIR

Your company isengaged ininformation technology services. Apart from the same, your company isalso engagedin
investment activities. The Company had recorded total income of Rs.33.66/- Lacsinthecurrent year against Rs.19.80
Lacsin corresponding previous year with a net loss after tax of Rs.7236 /- in the current year against Rs. 31144/- in
corresponding previous year.

3. CHANGESIN NATURE OF BUSINESS
There has been no change in nature of business of the company during F.Y 2015-2016
4. DIVIDEND

In view of the planned business growth, yours Director’s has decided that the funds of the Company are required for
future expansion of the Company and so the profits of the Company for the year ended 31st March 2016 shall be
deployed for the said purpose. The Board decided not to recommend any dividend for the year ended 31st March
2016.

5. SHARE CAPITAL

Thepaid up Equity Share Capita ason 31st March, 2016 stood at Rs. 10,06,44,000/-. During the year under review, the
company had not issued any fresh share capital.

6. TRANSFERTORESERVES

No amount was transferred to the reserves during the financial year ended 31st March 2016.
7. DIRECTORS& KEY MANAGERIAL PERSON

DIRECTORS

Your Board comprises of 5 Independent Directors. Independent Directors provide their declarations both at thetime
of appointment and annually confirming that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed under Companies
Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. During Financia Year 2015-2016 your Board met 16 (sixteen) times
details of which are availablein Corporate Governance Report annexed to thisreport.

As per Section 149 of the CompaniesAct 2013, the Company isunder process of appointment of Women Director on
the Board.

N\
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Mr. RgjeshBaja (DIN 01867134) and Mr.Rg Kumar Tharad (DIN 01907700), retiresby rotation at theforthcoming
Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

. NUMBER OF MEETINGSOF THE BOARD:

The company has duly complied with the section 173 of the CompaniesAct 2013. During the year under review, 16
(sixteen) meetings of the Board were convened and held. The maximum interval between any two meetingsdid not
exceed 120 days. For details of the meetings of the board, please refer to the corporate governance report, which
forms part of thisreport.

. RISKMANAGEMENT POLICY:

Your Company actively stimulates entrepreneurship throughout the organization and encourages its people to
identify and seize opportunities. The current economic environment, in combination with significant growth ambi-
tionsof it, carriesan evolving set of risks. Your Company recognizesthat these risks need to be managed to protect
its customers, employees, shareholders and other stakeholders, to achieve its business objectives and enable
sustainable growth. Risk and opportunity management is therefore a key element of the overall strategy. This
section provides an overview of the key strategic risks and control framework, and its approach to risk manage-
ment.

. Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies
Details of Subsidiary Companies are provided in thefinancia statements.

. BOARDEVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the
Board has carried out an annual performance eval uation of its own performance, Board committees and individual
directors pursuant to the provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements as prescribed by
Securitiesand Exchange Board of India(“ SEBI™).

The performance of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking inputs from al the directors on the basis
of the criteria such as the Board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and
functioning, etc.

The performance of the committeeswas evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members
on the basis of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc.

The Board and the Nomination and Remuneration Committee (“NRC”) reviewed the performance of theindividual
directors on the basis of the criteriasuch asthe contribution of theindividual director to the Board and committee
meetings like preparedness on the issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputsin
meetings, etc. In addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of hisrole.

According to clause 49 of Listing Agreement and as per provisions of Companies Act 2013 read with rules and
schedules thereon, a meeting of independent Directors, performance of non-independent directors, performance
of the board as awhol e and performance of the Chairman was eval uated, taking into account the views of executive
directors and non-executive directors. The same was discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of
theindependent Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its committeesand individual directorswasalso
discussed.

Thenomination & remuneration committeeis of the view that board isversatile and diversified all members have
vast exposures which enhances the integrity of the company.

12. AUDITORS
STATUTORYAUDITORS

The Statutory AuditorsM /s SK Das & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Kolkata, having Firm Registration No
313040E, holdsoffice until the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and isdligiblefor reappointment.

Your Company hasreceived confirmation from the Auditorsto the effect that their appointment, if made, will bein
accordance with the limits specified under the CompaniesAct, 2013 and the firm satisfiesthe criteria specified in
Section 141 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 read with Rule4 of Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules2014. Your Board
isof the opinion that continuation of M/s SK Das & Associates, Statutory Auditors during FY 2015-16 will bein
the best interests of the Company and therefore, Members are requested to consider their re-appointment as
Statutory Auditors of the Company from the conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting till next Annual




SHYAMA INFOSYS LIMITED CIN No. : L24235MH1996PL C057150 Annual Report 2015-2016

N\

General Meeting at remuneration as may be decided by the Board.
SECRETARIALAUDITOR:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies [Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel] rules, 2014, the Company has appointment Neha Godha & Associates,
Company Secretary in Practice, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial
Audit Report isannexed herewith asAnnexurel.

INTERNALAUDITOR:

Pursuant to the provision of section 138 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and The Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 the
Company has appointed M/s NAD & Associates, Chartered Accountants, to undertake the Internal Audit of the
Company for the F.Y. 2015-2016. There stood no adverse finding & reporting by the Internal Auditor in the Internal
Audit Report for the year ended 31st March 2016.

13. POLICY ONDIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATIONAND OTHERDETAILS

The Company’s policy on directors’ appointment and remuneration and other matters provided in Section 178(3) of
the Act has been disclosed in the corporate governance report, which forms part of the directors' report.

14. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company had not taken any initiatives on the activities of Corporate Social responsibilities as the provision
relating to the same are not applicable to the company.

15 EXTRACT OFANNUAL RETURN:

Asprovided under Section 92(3) of theAct, theextract of annual returnisgiveninAnnexurell inthe prescribed Form
MGT-9, which forms part of thisreport.

16. MATERIAL CHANGES

There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the company, which have
occurred since 31st March 2016, being the end of the Financia Year of the Company to which financia statements
relate and date of the report.

17.CHANGESINACCOUNTINGPOLICY

The Company has changed the method of computation of depreciation of fixed assetsto comply in accordance with
the provisions of Schedule Il of CompaniesAct 2013, and have written off the balance book value of the fixed assets
with the reserve.

18. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIALSORDERSPASSED BY THE REGULATORSOR COURT TRIBUNALSIM-
PACTINGTHE GOINGCONCERN

STATUSAND COMPANY'SOPERATION IN FUTURE:

Thereare no significant material s orders passed by the Regulators/ Courts/ Tribunalswhich would impact the going
concern status of the Company and its future operations.

19COMITTEES

With a view to have a more focused attention on business and for better governance and accountability, and in
accordance with the CompaniesAct 2013, your Board hasthe foll owing mandatory committeesviz. Audit Committee,
Stakeholders Rel ationship Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Thedetails of the committeewith
terms of reference along with composition and meeting held during the year are provided in the Report on Corporate
Governance, apart of thisAnnual Report.

AUDITCOMMITTEE:

TheAudit committee actsasalink between the statutory and internal auditors and the Board of Directorsits purpose
istoassist the Board in fulfilling the oversight responsibilities of monitoring financial reporting processes, reviewing
the company’s established systems and processes for internal financial control, governance and reviewing the
Company’sstatutory and internal audit activities. The committeeisgoverned by itstermsof referencewhichisinline
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with the regulatory requirements mandated by the CompaniesAct, 2013 and clause 49 of the Listing Agreementsand
disclosed in the Corporate Governance report.

Further the Board has recorded all the recommendations of the Audit Committee and accordingly has proceeded
with their recommendations.

VIGILMECHANISM /WHISTLEBLOWERPOLICY:

Your company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of business
operations. To maintain these standards, the Company encourages its employees who have concerns about sus-
pected misconduct to come forward and express these concerns without fear of punishment and unfair treatment.
The company has adopted a Whistle Blower policy to establish avigil mechanism for directors and employeesto
report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Codes of conduct or ethics
policy.

NOMINATIONAND REMUNERATIONCOMMITTEE:

Pursuant to section 178 of companies Act 2013 and clause 49 of Listing Agreement, the company has renamed its
existing Remuneration committee as Nomination & Remuneration Committee under the new provisionsand revised
the terms of reference accordingly. The details of terms are disclosed in the Corporate Governance report.

The Nomination & Remuneration committee has revised its existing remuneration policy and framed it as per section
178(3) of CompaniesAct 2013 and clause 49 of Listing Agreements. The policy of the company on remuneration of
Directors, KMPsand other employees and appointment of Director including criteriafor determining the qualifica-
tion, experience positive attributes and independence of directors was recommended to board and was duly ap-
proved. The summary of the Remuneration policy is stated in the corporate governance report.

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIPCOMMITTEE:

Pursuant to section 178(5) of CompaniesAct 2013 and clause 49 of Listing Agreement, the company hasrenamed its
existing investor/Sharehol der Grievance Committee as Stakehol ders Rel ationship Committee and revised theterms
of reference accordingly. The details of terms are disclosed in the Corporate Governance report, which formsapart
to the Annual Report.

20.INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEMSAND THEIRADEQUACY:

The company haspolicy for Internal Financial Control System, commensurate with the size, scaleand complexity of
its operations. Detailed procedural manuals are in place to ensure that al the assets are safeguarded, protected
against loss and all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The scope and authority of the
Internal Audit function is defined in the Internal financial control policy. The Internal Auditor monitors and evalu-
atesthe efficiency and adequacy of Internal Financial control system in the company, itscompliance with operating
systems, accounting procedures and policies. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the internal auditor
reportsto the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board, the internal audit report on quarterly basis and some
arereviewed by the committee. The observation and comments of the Audit Committee are placed before the board.

Thedetailsin respect of internal financial control and their adequacy areincluded in the management discussion &
analysis, which forms part of thisreport.

21 PARTICULARSOFLOANS GUARANTEESAND INVESTMENTS

The particulars of loans, guarantees and investments have been disclosed in the financial statements.
2. DEPOSITS

The said clause is not applicable and the company does not accept any deposits. The board of directors has duly
passed aresolution in their meeting giving effect to the aforesaid statement.

23.PARTICULARSOF CONTRACTSORARRANGEMENTSWITH RELATED PARTIES:

No contract or arrangementswere entered into by the Company with related partiesreferred to in sub-section (1) of
section 188 of the CompaniesAct, 2013

N\
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24.PARTICULARSOFEMPLOYEES

Theinformation required pursuant to Section 197 read with rule 5 of the Compani es (A ppointment and Remunera-
tion of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in respect of employees of the Company, will be provided upon request.
In terms of Section 136 of the Act, the reports and accounts are being sent to the members and others entitled
thereto, excluding theinformation on employees particularswhichisavailablefor inspection by the membersat the
Registered office of the company during business hours on working days of the company up to the date of ensuing
Annual General Meeting. If any member isinterested ininspecting the same, such member may writeto the company
secretary in advance

25.CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

Pursuant to clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, the report on Corporate Governance and
Management Discussion & Analysisforms part of the Annual Report. The Certificate from Auditor of the company
confirming compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under clause 49 al so constitutean
integral part of the Annual Report.

26.DISCLOSURE ON POLICY AGAINST SEXUALANDWORKPLACEHARASSMENT:

The company has adopted the policy on redressal of Sexual and Workplace harassment as per the Sexual Harass-
ment of Women at Workplace [Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal] Act, 2013 [’ Sexual Harassment Act”]. The
Company believesthat it isthe responsibility of the organization to provide an environment to its employee which
is free of discrimination, intimidation and abuse and also to protect the integrity and dignity of its employees and
also to avoid conflicts and disruptions in the work environment. Further there stood no cases filed during the year
under review.

27.CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOL OGY ABSORPTIONAND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS&
OUTGO:

Since the Company does not own any manufacturing facility, the requirements pertaining to disclosure of particulars
relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchanges earning and outgo, as prescribed
under the Companies Rules, 1988, are not applicable.

28.LISTINGWITH STOCK EXCHANGES

The Company confirmsthat it has paid theAnnual Listing Feesfor theyear 2016-2017 to CSE wherethe Company’s
Sharesarelisted.

20.DIRECTORS RESPONS BILITY STATEMENT:

TheDirectors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (¢) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013, shall state that—

a Inthe preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2016, the applicable accounting stan-
dardsread with requirements set out under Schedulelll totheAct, have been followed and there are no material
departures from the same;

. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimatesthat are reasonable and prudent so asto giveatrue and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company
asat March 31, 2016 and of the profit of the Company for the year ended on that date;

. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the CompaniesAct 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a‘going concern’ basis;

. The Directors have laid down internal financial controlsto be followed by the company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

The Directors have devised proper systemsto ensure compliance with the provisions of al applicablelawsand
that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

N\
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N\

30.LEGALAND OTHER INFORMATION; NOT AFFECTING GOING CONCERN STATUSAND COMPANY’S
OPERATIONSINFUTURE:

There are no significant materia swhich wouldimpact the going concern status of the Company and itsfuture operations.
3L ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors take the opportunity to thanks the Regulators, Organizations and Agencies for the continued help and
co-operation extended by them. The Directors also gratefully acknowledge all stakeholders of the company viz.
customers, members, vendors, banks and others business partnersfor the excellent support received from them during
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commitment and continued contribution of the company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sa/-

Pradip Kumar Garg

Director

DIN - 00067205

Signing as per Board resolution passed

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2016
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NEHA GODHA & ASSOCIATES 48, DOBSON ROAD
' il ' Practicing Company Secretary HOWRAH 711101

N\

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORTHE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2016
[Pursuant to Section 2049(1) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and Rule No. 09 of the Companies (A ppointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Member,

SHYAMAINFOSYSLIMITED
B-6,HEMAINDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SARVODAYANAGAR, JOGESHWARI EAST
MUMBAI 400060

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good
corporate practicesby SHYAMA INFOSYSLIMITED (CIN: L 24235M H1996PL C057150) (hereinafter called the Com-
pany). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

< Management’s Responsibility for Secretarial Compliances
The Company’s Management is responsible for preparation and maintenance of secretaria records and for
devising proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of applicable laws and regulations.
Auditor Responsihility
Our responsihility isto express an opinion on the secretarial records, standards and procedures followed by the
company with respect to secretarial compliances,

We believethat audit evidence and information obtained from company’s management is adequate and appropriatefor us
to provide a basis for our opinion.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorised
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the
audit period covering thefinancial year ended on March 31, 2016 complied with the Statutory provisionslisted hereunder
and al so that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in placeto the extent, in the manner
and subject to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
Company for the financia year ended on March 31, 2016 according to the provisions of;

1. The CompaniesAct, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;
2. The Securities Contracts ( Regulation) Act, 1956(SCRA) and the rules made there under;

3. The DepositoriesAct, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-law framed hereunder;

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regul ations made there under to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment and Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings to the extent applicable to the com-
pany- Asreported to us, there were no FDI, ODI, or ECB transaction in the company during the year under review.;

5. Thefollowing Regul ations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securitiesand Exchange Board of India, 1992 (* SEBI
Act’);

(@ The Securities and Exchange Board of India( Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,
(b) The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India( Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;

(¢) The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India( Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009 No
new securities were issued during the year ;
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(d) The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme)
Guidelines, 1999 No instance were reported during the year;

(6) The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India( Issueand Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008 No instance were
reported during the year;

(f) TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India( Registration to an Issue and Share TransfersAgents) Regulations, 1993
No instance were reported during the year;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 No delisting was done
during the year;

The Securitiesand Exchange Board of India(Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 No buy-back was doneduring
the year;

Other Laws applicableto the Company ;

i. Drugsand CosmeticsAct, 1940

ii. Industrial DisputesAct, 1947

The Payment of WagesAct, 1936
The Minimum WagesAct, 1948
Employee State InsuranceAct, 1948
The Employee Provident Fund and Miscellaneous ProvisionsAct, 1952
The Payment of BonusAct, 1965
The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
The Contract L abour( Regulation and Abolition) Act, 1970
TheMaternity BenefitsAct, 1961
Competition Act, 2002
ThelncomeTaxAct, 1961
Shops and EstablishmentsAct, 1948
Legal Metrology Act, 2009
Drugs( Pricing Control) Order 2013
The Central ExciseAct, 1944
The CustomsAct, 1962
TheFinanceAct, 1994

We have al so examined compliance with the applicabl e clause of the following;

l. The Secretarial Standards issue by the Institute of Company Secretaries of Indianot yet applicable.
. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd and the Bombay
Stock Exchange Ltd.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of theAct, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc mentioned above.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changesin the composition of the Board of Directors
that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adeguate noticeisgivento all Directorsto schedule the Board Mestings, agenda and detail ed notes on agendawere sent
at least seven daysin advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarification on the
agendaitems before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Al decision at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the
Meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the case may be.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and
operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

For NEHA GODHA & ASSOCIATES
Sd/-
Proprietor
ACSMembership No. 40285
C.PNo. 15914
Place KOLKATA
Date: 29-05-2016

Note: Thisreport isto beread with our letter of even datewhichisannexed as* ANNEXUREA” and formsan integral part
if thisreport.

N\
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To,

“ANNEXUREA”

TheMember,

SHYAMAINFOSYSLIMITED

B-6, HEMA INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SARVODAYA NAGAR, JOGESHWARI EAST
MUM BALI 400 060

Our report of even date isto be read along with this letter.

1

Maintenance of Secretarial recordsistheresponsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility isto
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretaria records. The verification was done on the test basis to ensure that
correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide
areasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts of the
Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happenings of events etc.

The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standardsisthe responsi-
bility of the management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For NEHA GODHA & ASSOCIATES
Sd/-

Proprietor

ACSMembership No 48285

C.PNo. 15914

Place: Kolkata
Date: 29-05-2016

N\
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Annexurell totheBoard Report

FORM NO.MGT9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
ason financial year ended on 31.03.2016

of

SHAYMA INFOSYS LIMITED
[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration) Rules, 2014]

I.REGISTRATION & OTHERDETAILS

N\

CIN

L 24235M H1996PL C057150

Registration Date

30/10/1996

Name of the Company

SHYAMAINFOSYSLIMITED

Category/Sub-category of the Company

COMPANY LIMITED BY SHARES INDIAN NON-
GOVERNMENT COMPANY

Address of the Registered office & contact detail

B-6, Hema Industrial Estate, Sarvodaya Nagar,
Jogeswari East, Mumbai 400060.

Whether listed company

YES

Name, Address & contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any

NICHETECHNOLOGIESPRIVATELIMITED
D-511, BAGREEMARKET, 71,BRB BASUROAD
KOLKATA-700001

PHONE: 033-2235-7270/7271

EMAIL :- nichetechpl @nichetechpl.com

[1.PRINCIPAL BUSINESSACTIVITIESOF THECOMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated :

SL No

Name & Description of main products/services

NIC Code of the
Product /service

% to total turnover
of the company

Computer Soft & Hard ware

Other Financial Activities

7290
649

48%
52%

1. PARTICULARSOFHOLDING SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SH
No.

Name & Address of the Company CIN/GLN

HOLDING/
SUBSIDIARY/
ASSOCIATE

APPLICABLENO
SECTION
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IV.SHAREHOL DING PATTERN (Equity Sharecapital Break up as% tototal Equity)

i. Category-wise ShareHolding

N\

Category of

No. of Shares held at the beginning
of the year

No. of Shares held at the

end of the year

% change
during the
year

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Share

Demat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

A. Promoters

I. Indian
a)Individual/ HUF
b)Central Govt.

or State Govt.
c)Bodies Corporates
d) Bank/Fl

€) Other (Specify)

1583600
0

0
0
0

1583600
0

0
0
0

1583600
0

0
0
0

1583600
0

0
0
0

Sub Total:(A) (1)

1583600

1583600

1583600

1583600

2. Foreign

a)NRI- Individuals
b)Other Individuals
c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks/FI

€) Other (Specify)

Sub Total:(A) (2)

0

0

0

0

Total Shareholding
of Promoter

(A)= (AD+(A)2

1583600

1583600

1583600

1583600

B.Public Shareholdin
1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Banks/FI

c) Central Govt.

d) State Govt.

e)Venture Capital Fund
f)Insurance Companies
g) FlIs

h)Foreign Venture
Capital Funds
i)Others (specify)
Market Maker

g

[eNelNolNolNoNeNoNol

o

[eNeNelNolNolNolNolNol

o

[eNelNelNolNolNolNolNol

o

[eNelNolNolNoNeNeNol

o

[eNelNolNolNoNeNeNol

o

[eNelNolNolNoNeNeNol

o

Sub Total (B) (1):

(2)Non Institutions
a)Bodies corporate

i) Indian

ii) Overseas
i)Individual
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
upto Rs.2 lakhs
ii)Individual share
holders holding
nominal share capital in
excess of Rs. 2 lakhs
c¢) Others Specify

i) Non Resident Indian
ii) Clearing Member

1693600
0
3385500

2947300

0
0
110600

225800
0
0

0
0
0

1919400
0
3385500

2947300

0
0
110600

1693600
0
3385500

2947300

0
0
110600

225800
0
0

0
0
0

1919400
0
3385500

2947300

0
0
110600

Sub Total (B)(2)

8255000

225800

8480800

8255000

225800

8480800

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)= (B)(1)*+(B)(2)

8255000

225800

8480800

8255000

225800

8480800

C.Shares held by Custodian

for GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C)

8255000

1809400

10064400

8255000

1809400

10064400
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fii. SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS

N\

g
No.

Shareholders
Name

Shareholding at
beginning of the

the
year

Shareholding at the
end of the year

% change in
share holding
during the
year

% of total
shares
of the

company

% of shares
pledged
encumbered
to total
shares

% of shares
pledged
encumbered
to total
shares

% of total
shares
of the

company

VINODK.
BUK'ALSARIA

435900 | 4330

000 435900

433 000

PROMILAB
SHARMA

207900 | 2959

000 297900

2959 000

VANDANA TAYAL
JYOTIKATAYAL

270800
270800

2690
2690

000
000

270800
270800

0.00
0.00

2690
2690

USHA DEVIJAIN

144000 1431

000 144000

0.00

ANIL KUMAR
AGARWAL

164200 1631

000 164200

000

TOTAL

1583600| 15.732

1583600

iii. CHANGEINPROMOTERS SHAREHOLDING

g
No.

Share holding at the beginning/ end of
the Year

Cumulative Share holding during the
year

No. of Shares

% of total shares of
the company

% of total shares of
the company

No. of Shares

NIL

iv. Shareholding Patter n of top ten Shareholder s(other than Directors, Promoters& Holdersof GDRs& ADRS)

S|

No.

Name

Shareholding at the end of the

year

Cumulative Shareholding during
the year

For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders

No. of
shares

the company

% of total shares of

No. of
shares

% of total shares of
the company

Boo~vw~ouh~wNnEk

ANANDAGARWAL

NILACHAL IRONAND POWERLTD.

TANUAGARWAL

SRIJANVYAPARPVT.LTD.

NIKHIL RSHAH

BABATRADELINK PVT.LTD.

SRI KRISHANAGARWAL

AVIRAT URJA PRIVATELIMITED
SWARN GANGA TRADINGPVT.LTD.

INDRANI PATNAIK

444900
366200
312500
306050
270800
196500
175000
163000
159300
133500

442
364
3
34
269
195
174
162
158
133

442
364
3n
304
269
195
174
162
158
133

444900
366200
312500
306050
270800
196500

163000
159300
133500

Shareholding of Directors& KMP

| <

Z

Name of Shareholder

Shareholding at the end of the year

Cumul ative Shareholding during the year

No. of shares

% of total shares of
the company

% of total shares
of the company

No. of shares

NIL
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V.INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
(inRs)
Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
excluding deposits Loans I ndebtedness

Indebtness at the beginning of the financial year
i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+i+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year
Additions

Reduction

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+i+iii)

VI.REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:

Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount (in Rs.)

Grosssalary
(a) Saary asper provisionscontainedin section 17(1) of thelncome Tax. 1961. 000
(b) Value of perquisitesu/s 17(2) of thelncometax Act, 1961 000
(c) Profitsinlieu of salary under section 17(3) of the IncomeTax Act, 1961 0.00
Stock option 0.00
Sweat Equity 0.00
Commission as% of profit 0.00
others (specify) 0.00
Others, please specify — Director Sitting Fees 0.00

Total 0.00

Remuneration to Other Director
Independent Director

Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount (inRs.)

(a) Feefor attending board committee meetings 000
(b) Commission 000
(c) Others, please specify 000

Total (B1) 0.00

Other Non-Executive Director

Particulars of Remuneration Total Amount (inRs.)

(a) Feefor attending board committee meetings 000
(b) Commission 000
(c) Others, please specify 000

Total (B2) 0.00
Total (B) = (B1) + (B2) Rs. Nil
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A.REMUNERATIONTOKEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THANMD/MANAGERWTD

g.
No

Particul ars of Remuneration

Grosssaary

(a) Salary asper provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income Tax. 1961.
(b) Value of perquisitesu/s 17(2) of thelncometax Act, 1961

(c) Profitsinlieu of salary under section 17(3) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
Stock option

Sweat Equity

Commission

- as % of profit

- others (specify)

Others, please specify — Director Sitting Fees

Total

VII.PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COM PPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

Type Section of the | Brief Details of Penalty/ Punishment/ [ Authority Appeal made if
Companies Description Compounding feesimposed | (RD/ NCLT/ | any (give details)
Act Court)

A.COMPANY

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

B.DIRECTORS
Penalty

Punishment
Compounding

C.OTHEROFHCERIN DEFAULT

Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
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Corporate Governance Report (Forming part of the Board Report for the year ended 31st March, 2016)
1. COMPANY’SPHILOSOPHY ON CODE OF GOVERNANCE:

Shyama Infosys Ltd philosophy on Corporate Governance aims to build integrity, emphasis on quality services and
transparency in itsdealing with all stakeholders. Your company continues to focus its strength, strategies and resources
to becomeatruly global financial service provider. It isthe earnest endeavor of the Company to have focus on Corporate
Governance by increasing accountability and transparency to its shareholders, bankers, customers, employees other
associated persons and the society as awhole. The company’s policy is reflected by the values of transparency, profes-
sionalism and accountability. The company constantly strives towards betterment of these aspects and thereby perpetu-
ates and maintains excellent relations across all levels and proper compliance with al applicable legal and regul atory
requirements. We believe that Corporate Governanceisajourney to constantly improving sustainable value creation and
isan upward moving target.

2.BOARD OFDIRECTORS:

The board of Shyama Infosys Ltd comprises of eminent members with a balanced composition of executive and non
executive directors, including Independent Directors. The Board of Directors comprises of highly professionals drawn
from diversefields. They bring with them awide range of skills and experienceto the Board, which enhancesthe quality
of the Board's decision making process. The Chairman of the Board is an Executive Director. MS Swati Garg has been
appointed as Director complying the rule to have one women director in Board and she is also the CFO of the company

Ason 31st March 2016, the composition of board consists of the following members:

N\

Category No. of directors

Independent Directors

Non Executive Director

CFO

Executive Director (including Chairman & MD)
Total Board Members

DirectorsResigned /Retired duringtheyear :

Mr. Rakesh Baja(DIN 01867134), retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers
himself for re-appointment.

Mr.Raj Kumar Tharad (DIN 01907700), retires by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible
offershimself for re-appointment.

M eetings, attendance and proceeding of Board meeting :

During the year under review, 16 (sixteen) meetings of the Board were convened and held on the following dates:
1st April 2015, 7th May 2015, 29th May 2015, 15th June 2015, 29th July 2015, 31st August 2015, 25th September
2015, 10th October 2015, 3RD November 2015, 28TH December 2015, 1st January 2016, 29th January 2016, 3rd
February 2016, 22nd February 2016, 19th March 2016 and 31st March 2016 with amaximum gap of one hundred and
twenty days between any two meeting . The dates of the meeting were decided well in advance and are well
conducted with structured agenda. All the agenda items are backed by necessary supporting information and
documents (except for the critical price sensitive information, which is circulated at the meeting) to enable the
Board to take informed decisions. Additional agendaitemsin the form of “Other Business” are included with the
permission of the Chairman. Agenda papers are generally circulated seven days prior to the Board Meeting. In case
of urgency of business items, the resolutions are passed by circulation and later placed in the ensuing Board
Meeting for ratification / approval . Apart from the Board members, the Company Secretary isalso invited to attend
all the Board Meetings.
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Detailsof Attendance at the board meetingsand AGM of Directorsfor 2015-2016 are given below:

N\

Name of Director No. of Meetings Attendance at the AGM held on
Held Attended

Avijit Dey

Praddep Kumar Garg
Pradip Dey

Swati Garg (CFO)
Rakesh Bajgj

Raj Kumar Tharad

Induction & Trainingof Board Members:

On appointment, the concerned Director isissued a Letter of Appointment setting out in detail, the terms of appointment,
duties, responsibilities and expected time commitments. Each newly appointed Independent Director is taken through a
formal induction program including the presentation from the Managing Director on the Company’s business and other
important aspects. The Company Secretary briefsthe Director about their legal and regulatory responsibilitiesasaDirector..
Onthe matters of specialized nature, the Company may engage outsi de experts/consultantsfor presentation and discussion
with the Board members.

3.CODE OF CONDUCT FOR DIRECTORSAND SENIORMANAGEMENT PERSONNEL :

TheBoard of Directorshaslaid down aCode of Conduct for Businessand Ethics (the Code) for all the Board membersand
al the employees in the management grade of the Company. The Code covers amongst other things the Company’s
commitment to honest & ethical personal conduct, fair competition, sustainable environment, health & safety, transparency
and compliance of laws & regulations etc.. The Code of Conduct is posted on the website of the Company. All the Board
members and senior management personnel have confirmed compliance with the code.

4.CODE OF CONDUCT FOR DIRECTORSAND SENIORMANAGEMENT PERSONNEL : PREVENTION OFINSIDER
TRADING CODE:

Asper SEBI (Prevention of Insider Trading) Regulation, 1992, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention
of Insider Trading with aview to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company.
The Coderequires pre-clearancefor dealing in the Company’s shares and prohibits the purchase or sale of Company shares
by the Directors and the designated employees while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation
to the Company and during the period when the Trading Window is closed. The trading window is closed during thetime
of declaration of results and occurrence of any material events as per the code The Compliance Officer isresponsible for
implementation of the Code. During the year under review there has been due compliance with the said code. All Board
Directors and the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. Further pursuant to applicability of
SEBI (Insider Trading) Regulation 2015, the company had duly adopted a Code of code of practicesand proceduresfor fair
disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (UPSI) and Code of Conduct for Regulation, Monitoring and report-
ing of Trading by Insiders.

5.COMMITTEESOFTHE BOARD : A.Audit committes

The present Audit Committee of the Board of Directorsfulfillsthe requirements of the CompaniesAct, 2013 aswell asthe
Listing Agreement. The Audit Committee of the Company consists of 3 directors. During the year under review, 4 Audit
Committee Meetingswere held on 08th June 2015, 07thAugust 2015, 30th December 2015 & 22nd February 2016.

The composition of the Audit Committee and the attendance of each director at this meeting was as follows:

3. No. Members of Audit Committee No. of meetings attended

Pardip Dey 4
Pradeep Kumar Garg 4
Raj Kumar Tharad 4

Audit Committeeisresponsiblefor reviewing with the management the annual financial statement before submissiontothe
Board. The main function of audit Committee is to supervise the company’sfinancial reporting process and the disclosure
of itsfinancial information to ensure that the financial statements are correct.
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B. Nomination and Remuner ation Committee (For merly known asRemuner ation Committee)

Pursuant to section 178 of Companies Act 2013 and clause 49 of listing agreement, the board has renamed the existing
remuneration committee as* Nomination and Remuneration Committee”. The board revised the terms of reference of the
committeeinits meeting held on 28th April 2015 Theterm of reference of committeeisasunder:

* To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence for appointment of a
Directors.

« Formulate and recommend to board policieson remuneration for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other employ-
ees;

* Identifying and assessing potential individuals in accordance with the Criteria laid down for appointment and re-
appointment as Directors/ Independent Directors on the Board and as Key Managerial Personnel s/ senior management
and recommend to the Board their appointment and removal.

« Toformulatethe criteriafor performance evaluation of al Directorsand the Board.
* To devise apolicy on Board Diversity.
Composition and meeting details:

Ason 31st March 2016, the Nomination and remuneration committee consist of thefollowing non executive members. The
chairman being the Independent Director. The board in their meeting held on 30th January 2015, reconstituted its Nomina-
tion & Remuneration committee. The committee met four timesin theyear 2015-2016.

N\

S.No. [ Membersof Audit Committee No. of meetings attended

Avijit Dey 4
Rakesh Bgjaj 4
Raj Kumar Tharad 4

RemunerationtoKMPand SMP
During thefinancial year 2015-2016 no payment asremuneration / compensation/ commission etc. to any directors.
PerformanceEvaluation:

During the year, the Board adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its annual performance and as well as that of its
Committeesand individual Directors, including the Chairman of the Board. The exercise was carried out through a struc-
tured evaluation process, whereby a structured questionnaires were prepared covering various aspects of the Boards
functioning such as composition of the Board & committees, experience & competencies, performance of specific duties
& obligations, governanceissues etc. Separate exercise was carried out to evaluate the performance of individual Direc-
tors including the Board Chairman who were evaluated on parameters such as attendance, contribution at the meetings
and otherwise, independent judgment, safeguarding of minority shareholders interest etc.

The evaluation of the Independent Directors was carried out by the entire Board and that of the Chairman and the Non
Independent Directors were carried out by the Independent Directors.

The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation results, which reflected the overall engagement of the Board and its
Committeeswith the Company.

C. Sakeholder’sRdationship Committee:

The Company has set up its Shareholders'/ Investors' Grievance Committeein 2001. The committee deal swith thevarious
mattersrelating to

transfer/ transmission of shares/ debentures, issue of duplicate share certificate,

review of sharesdematerialised and all other related matters, monitors expeditious redressal of investors' grievances,
all other matters related to shares/ debentures

The Committee met asand when required in thefinancial year.

The composition of the committee asat 31st March, 2016 isas under :

S. No. Members of Share Transfer and I nvestors Grievance Committee

Avijiy Dey
Rakesh Bajg
Pradip Dey
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s N
Compliance Officer: Mr. Pradeep Kumar Garg, the Company secretary of the company is the Compliance Officer of the
Company.

The status of investors Queries/ complaints/ grievances received during the year isas under :

No. of investors' queries/ complaints Pending at the end of the No. of pending share transfers
received during the year year
ended 31st March, 2016

Nil Nil

D. Risk Management:

The company is not required to formulate the Risk management committee but pursuant to revised clause 49 of Listing
agreement the company haslaid down awell defined risk management mechanism covering therisk analysis, risk exposure
and risk mitigation process. The company hasaready in placeitsthe Risk management policy, which carriesout to identify,
evauate, manage and monitor the business and non business risk. The board periodically reviews the risk and suggests
steps to be taken to control and mitigate the same. The policy identifies and asses the key risk area, monitor and report
compliance and effectiveness of the policy and procedure. The purpose of this policy is to address unanticipated and
unintended losses to the human resources, financial assets and property of the Organization without unnecessarily limiting
the activitiesthat advance the Organization’s mission and goals. The following broad categories of risks have been consid-
ered in our risk management framework:

To continuously thrive for available risks in the Organization which directly or indirectly effect the functioning of the
organization.

ii. Toensurethe protection of rights & values of Shareholders by establishing awell organized Risk Management Frame-
work.

iii. Selecting, maintaining and enhancing the risk management tools used by the Program to provide analyses that inform
and support the investment actions of the entire Organization.

Market Risk : Risks emanating out of the choices we make on markets, resources and delivery model that can potentially
impact our long-term competitive advantage.

Operational Risk : Risksinherent to business operations including those relating to client acquisition, service delivery to
clients, business support activities, information security, physical security and business activity disruptions.

Interest Risk : Interest raterisk istherisk where changesin market interest rates might adversely affect an NBFC'sfinancial
condition.

Credit Risk : Ownership structure could have a key influence on an NBFC's credit profile in that a strong promoter and
strategic fit with the promoter can benefit an NBFC's earning, liquidity and capitalization, and henceits credit profile.

Liquidity Risk : Measuring and managing liquidity needs are vital for effective operation of company. The importance of
liquidity transcends individual institutions, as liquidity shortfall in one institution can have repercussions on the entire
system.

Human Resour ce Risk : Human Resource adds value to the entire company by ensuring that the right person is assigned
to theright job and that they grow and contribute towards organi zational excellence.

Regulations and compliance: The Company is exposed to risk attached to various statutes and regulations.

6.GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:
Location and time wherelast three AGMswere held.
Year Date Place

2015 | 25-09-2015 B-6, Hemalndustrial Estate, SarvodayaNagar, Joeshwari East, Mumbai — 400060
2509-2014 137, Dadiseth Agiari Lane, 2nd Floor, Office No. 20, Kalbadevi, Mumbai — 400020
2013 | 25-09-2013 137, Dadiseth Agiari Lane, 2nd Floor, Office No. 20, Kalbadevi, Mumbai — 400020
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7.DISCLOSURES:
a) Related Party transaction :

All transactions entered into with Related Parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement during the financial year werein the ordinary course of businessand on an arm’slength pricing basisand do not
attract the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. There were no materially significant transactions with
related parties viz. Promoters, Directors or the Management, or their relatives during the financial year that had potential
conflict with the Company’sinterest. Suitable disclosure asrequired by the Accounting Standards (A S18) hasbeen madein
the notes to the Financial Statements.

Thereare no pecuniary relationships or transactions of Nonexecutives Directorsvis-a-visthe Company which has potential
conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

b) Strictures& Penalties:

No penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority on any
matter related to capital markets during the last three years.

¢) Compliance With Accounting standards:

The Company has followed all relevant Accounting Standards notified by the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules,
2006 while preparing Financial Statements.

d) Whistleblower policy and itsaffirmation:;

TheBoard and Audit committeein their meeting held on 30.09.2015 has duly established, reviewed & approved amechanism
for employees & directorsto report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud, or violation of our code
of conduct. It also provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of employees & directors who avail of the
mechanism, and al so allows direct access to the Chairperson of the audit committeein exceptional cases The company has
framed aWhistle Blower Policy / Vigil mechanismto deal with instances of fraud and mismanagement, if any. We affirm that
no employee of the Company was denied access to the Audit Committee.

Asper therequirement of the clause, Mr. Pradip Dey, Director has affirmed that that there stood no complaint inregard to the
said clause.

€) Thelndependent Directors have confirmed that they meet the criteria of ‘ Independence’ as stipulated under Clause 49
of the Listing Agreement.

f) Businessrisk evaluation and management is an ongoing process within the company. The company has been address-
ing various risksimpacting the company and the policy of the company on risk management is provided el sewhereinthis
annual report.

0) During theyear ended 31st March, 2016, the Company does not have any material listed/unlisted subsidiary companies
asdefined in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

h) Director Certification:;

The Director have issued certificate pursuant to the provisions of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement certifying that the
financial statements do not contain any untrue statement and these statements represent a true and fair view of the
Company’s affairs. The said certificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report.

i) Compliance with Mandatory requirements and adoption of the non —mandatory requirements of this clause:

Pursuant to said clause, all mandatory requirements are disclosed herein the report further board has also fulfilled the nom
mandatory requirement in connection with thefollowing:

* TheAuditors have expressed no qualification in their report for the year ended 31st Mach 2016.

« TheInternal auditor reportsto the Audit Committee.

j) Policy against Sexual and Workplace Harassment

The Company values the dignity of individuals and strives to provide a safe and respectable work environment to al its
employees. The Company believes to protect the integrity and dignity of its employees and also to avoid conflicts and
disruptionsin the work environment due to such cases. The Company has put in place a‘ Policy on Sexual Harassment’ as
per the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workpl ace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (“ Sexual Harassment
Act”). As per the policy, any employee may report his/ her complaint to the Redressal Committee formed for this purpose.
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We affirm that adequate access was provided to any complainant who wished to register a complaint under the policy,
during the year. There has no case placed before the committee.

k) Familiarization program for Independent Directors:

The Board members are provided with necessary documents/ brochures, reports and internal policies to enable them to
familiarise with the Company’s procedures and practices. The Company has conducted the familiarisation program for
Independent Directors appointed during the year. The Program aims to provide insights into the Company to enable the
Independent Directors to understand its business, its strategies, industry dynamics and its growth plan and to assist them
in performing their role, responsihilities & duties asIndependent Directors of the Company.

I) Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit:

Pursuant to Clause 47(c) of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, certificates, on half-yearly basis, have been
issued by a Company Secretary-in-Practice for due compliance of share transfer formalities by the Company.

The Company Secretary-in-Practice carried out aReconciliation of Share Capital Audit to reconcilethetotal admitted equity
share capital with the National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and the Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL) and the total issued and listed equity share capital. The audit report confirms that the total issued/paid-up capital
isin agreement with the total number of sharesin physical form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with
NSDL andCDSL.

8. MEANSOFCOMMUNICATION:

The unaudited quarterly / half yearly results are announced within forty-five days of the close of the quarter. The audited
annual results are announced within sixty days from the close of the financial year as per the requirements of the Listing
Agreement with the Stock Exchanges. The aforesaid results are send to the stock exchanges where the company shares are
listed and traded as soon as approved by board.

The Company also informsby way of intimation to exchanges where the shares of the company arelisted and traded all price
sensitive matters or such other matters, which in its opinion are material and of relevance to the members.

The quarterly, half yearly and Annual Financial Results of the company are published in the newspaper in Indiaand posted
on the website of the company www.tripurarifinvest.co.in The quarterly, half yearly, Annual Financial Results and other

statutory filings are submitted with Stock Exchanges in accordance with the Listing Agreement and also posted with the
Stock Exchangesthrough their onlinefiling system.

New and press release as available are posted on the website of the company, during the year under review there were no
such new release.

Asthe company does not have any institutional investors and angel investors, so the said clauseis not applicable and will
be complied if in the course of action it attracts.

TheAnnual Report iscirculated to all members, and isalso available on the Company’swebsite. The Annual Report of the
Company for the financial year ended on 31st March 2016 shall be emailed to the members whose email addresses are
availablewith the depositoriesor are obtained directly from the members, as per section 136 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and
Rule 11 of the Company (Accounts) Rules, 2014. For other members, who have not registered their email addresses, the
Annual Report shall be sent at their registered address. If any member wishes to get a duly printed copy of the Annual
Report, the Company will send the same, free of cost, upon receipt of request from the member.

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms a part of the Annual Report.

In case of appointment or re-appoi ntment of a Director, membersare provided abrief resume of the Director, the nature of his
/ her expertisein specific functional areas, the names of companiesinwhich he/ she holds Directorship, and membership of
committees of the Board. Asrequired under Clause 49 1V (G)(i), particulars of Directors seeking appoi ntment /reappoi ntment
are given in the Explanatory Statements to the Notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

The Auditors’ Certificate of Corporate Governance is annexed with the Directors' Report and shall be sent to the stock
exchange along with the Annual Report filed by the Company.

The Company hasregistered itself on SCORES and endeavoursto resolve al investor complaintsreceived through SCORES
or otherwise within 15 days of the receipt of the complaint. During the year, the Company has not received any investor
complaintsthrough SCORES.
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9. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION : a. Annual General Mesting

N\

Date& Time 26th September 2016 at 11:00A.M.

Venue B-6, Hema Industrial Estate, Sarvodaya Nagar,
Joeshwari East, Mumbai —400060

b. Financial Calendar (Tentative)

Financial reporting for the quarter ending June 30, 2016 End of July 2016

Financial reporting for the quarter ending September 30, 2016 End of October 2016
Financia reporting for the quarter ending December 31, 2016 End of January 2017
Financial reporting for the quarter /year ending March 31, 2017 End of May, 2017

Annual General Meeting for the year ending 31st March 2017 L ast Week of September 2017

c. Dateof Book closure . 18th September 2016 to 25th September 2016
Dividend Payment Date : Nodividend has been recommended by the Board
Listing on Stock Exchanges : Bombay Stock ExchangelLtd.

The Calcutta Stock ExchangeAssociation Ltd.
Listing feespaid : No Outstanding Listing Fees
Market Price data . Therewereno trading in the Script.
Registrar and Transfer Agents :  NicheTechnologiesLimited
For Physical and Dematerialised Form Kolkata- 700001

i. Distribution of shareholdingason 31st March, 2016:

No. of Equity No.of shareholders % No. of shares held %
Shares held holding shares

1-500 478 5389 189700 186
501-1000 223 514 198900 198
1001-2000 47 530 733000 073
2001-3000 2 248 56900 057
3001-4000 n 124 39900 040
4001- 5000 17 192 81900 081
5001—-10000 18 203 146600 146
10001 and above 71 800 9280200 9221

Total 887 100.00 10064400 100.00

j. Dematerialisation of Sharesand Liquidity:

Trading in the securities of the Company is permitted only in dematerialized form as per notification issued by the
Securities& Exchange Board of India(SEBI).

k. Detailsof use of public funds obtained in the last three years : No funds have been raised from the public in the last
3years.

I.  Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/ Warrants or any convertibleinstruments, conversion datalikely impact on equity : N.A.

m Plant Locations : N.A.

n. Investors Correspondence :

For Investor’s correspondence and queries, The Compliance Officer

investors can write to the Company’s Shyama InfosysLtd

Registered Office. B-6, Hema Industrial Estate, Sarvodaya Nagar,
Joeshwari East, Mumbai —400060

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sa/-

Pradip Kumar Garg

Director

DIN - 00067205

Signing as per Board resolution passed
Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2016

\~
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DECLARATION ON CODE OF CONDUCT

I, PRADIPKUMAR GARG, Director of SHYAMA INFOSY SLIMITED havingits Registered Officeat B-6, Hemalndustrial
Estate, Sarvodaya Nagar, Joeshwari East, Mumbai — 400060 hereby declare that the Company has formulated a code of
conduct for its Directors and Senior Management Personnel and that all Board Members and Senior Management Personnel
have affirmed compliance of the codefor the Financial Year 2015-16.

PRADIPKUMAR GARG
(DIRECTOR)

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2016

CERTIFICATION BY DIRECTOR

We hereby certify that for the financial year, ending 31st March 2016. On the basis of the review of the financia statements
and the cash flow statement and to the best of our knowledge and belief that: -

1. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statementsthat might
bemisleading;

2. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

3. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year 2015-16
which arefraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

4. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls. We have evaluated the effectiveness of the
internal control systems of the Company and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee those deficien-
cies, of whichweare aware, in the design or operation of theinternal control systemsand that we have taken therequired
steps to rectify these deficiencies.

5. Wefurther certify that:

(@ there have been no significant changesin internal control during this year.

(b) there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during this year.

(c) there have been no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
therein, of management or an employee having asignificant rolein the Company’sinternal control system

Sd/- Sa/-
PRADIPDEY AVIITDEY
Director Director

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2016
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To
The Members of
SHYAMAINFOSYSLIMITED

AUDITORS CERTIFICATE

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governanceby SHYAMA INFOSYSLIMITED for the
year ended on March 31, 2016 as stipulated in Clause 49 of the listing agreement of the Company with the Stock
Exchange.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governanceisthe responsibility of the management. Our examination was
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the condi-
tions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has complied
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the above-mentioned listing agreement.

Wefurther state that such complianceisneither an assurance asto the future viahility of the Company nor the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

ForSK DAS& ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Sa/-
TK DATTA
(Partner)
M. No: 051814
Place: Kolkata
Dated : 30.05.2016
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONANDANALYSIS

Industry Structure and Development — Overview

With virtually all finance company business lines coming under greater competitive pressure, defining strategic initia-
tives and backing each with the necessary resources has become imperative for success. On the consumer side of the
business, the ability to competein various product offerings often is dictated by operational efficiencies and economies
of scale. Inthisrespect NBFC's face problems of high cost of funds because they lack the nation wide branch network
and have acomparatively lower Tier-1 and Tier-11 capital base.

Opportunities, threats, risks and concerns

The economy isexpected to continuewith GDPgrowth ratein the current year. Theincreased thrust on theinfrastructure
sector, including power, roads, telecom etc. will continue to provide excellent investment opportunities in the future.
Moreover, the growth of the service sector presents new opportunities for the financial servicesindustry in India

Your Company faces stiff competition from Nationalised, Foreign and Private Banks dueto its ability to grant loan at a
considerably low rate of interest.

The Company has it own specific risks that are particular to its business and its environment within which it works
including fluctuation of interest rates, economic cycle etc. Your company manages thisrisk by maintaining prudent and
commercial business practices and acomprehensive Risk Management Policy.

Future Outlook

Your Company intendsto invest in businesses rel ated to infrastructure, telecommunication, software etc. in the coming
yearssinceit seesgrowthintheseareas. It will definitely try to establishitself and remain asastrong player in thefinance
industry. With the Capital market expected to bein abetter mood than the previous few years and with our effortswe can
look forward to a prosperous year for the company.

Internal Control systems and their adequacy

The Company hasin place adequate internal control systems and procedures commensurate with the size and nature of
its business. These procedures are designed to ensure:

That al assets and resources are used efficiently and are adequately protected;

That all internal policiesand statutory guidelinesare complied within letter & spirit; The accuracy and timing of financial
reports and management information.

Financia operational performance.

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 1956 and
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India

Material Development in Human Resources/ industrial relations/ number of people employed.

The Company believesthat people are the key ingredient to the success of an organization. Looking after people makes
good business sense because, if people are motivated, service excellence will follow. The Company recognizes the
importance and contribution of its Human resources towards its growth and development and is committed to the
development of its people.

Cautionary statement

Statement in the Management’s Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s projections estimates, expectations
or predictions may be forward looking predictions within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations.
These forward-looking statements are based on certain assumptions and expectations of future events over which the
Company exercises no control. The Company cannot guarantee that these assumptions and expectations are accurate or

N\
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will berealized. Actual resultsmay differ materially from such estimates, projections, etc. whether expressed or implied.
I ndependent Auditors' Report

To
The Members of
Shyama InfosysLimited

1 Wehaveaudited the accompanying financial statementsof ShyamalnfosysLimited (‘thecompany’), which comprises
the Balance Sheet asat 31st March 2016, the Statement of Profit and L oss, the Cash Flow Statement for year then ended,
and asummary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

2. TheCompany’sBoard of Directorsisresponsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the CompaniesAct, 2013
(‘theAct’) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these financial statementsthat give atrue and fair view
of the financial position, financia performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principlesgenerally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of theAct, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequateinternal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give atrue and fair
view and arefreefrom materia misstatement, whether dueto fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility:
Our responsibility isto express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are
required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether dueto fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considersinternal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statementsthat give
trueand fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriate-
ness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors,
aswell as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

8. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give theinformation required by theAct in the manner so required and giveatrueand fair view in conformity
with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indig;

a) inthecaseof the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2016;
b) inthe case of the Statement of Profit and Loss, of the LOSS for the year ended on that date; and
c) inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on the date.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
9. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2015 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India
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in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
. Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

I'n our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from
our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and L oss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by thisReport arein
agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of theAct, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March, 2016, taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of thedirectorsisdisqualified ason 31 March, 2016, from being appointed asadirector in
terms of Section 164(2) of theAct; and

With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explana-
tionsgivento us:

i) The Company has no pending litigations on its financial position in its financial statements which will be
effecting it going concern status and company’s operation in future;

i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts as at 31st March 2016;

iif) There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the
Company.

For, SK DAS & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
FirmReg No. 313040E
Sa/-

(T K Datta)

Partner

M No. 051814

Place: Kolkata
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Date: 30.05.2016

Annexure to Independent Auditors’ Report

N\

(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under the heading of “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of our report of
even date)

1

(@ TheCompany ismaintaining proper records showing full particularsincluding quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets.

(b) The fixed assets of the Company have been physically verified by the management during the year and no
material discrepancieswere noticed on such verification. No material discrepancies have been noticed on such
verification.

() TheCompany had sold/disposed off itsfixed assets during the year. We are of the opinion that the same will not
affect the going concern of the Company in future.

The Company is not having inventories, hence the clause is not applicable.

The Company has not granted loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or parties covered in the Register
maintai ned under section 189 of the CompaniesAct, 2013. Therefore the provisionsof clause 3(iii), (iii)(a) and (iii)(b)
of the said Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business with regard to purchase of
inventories and fixed assets and for sale of goods. During the course of our audit, no major weakness has been
noticed in the internal controls. During the course of our audit, we have not observed any continuing failure to
correct major weaknessin internal control system of the Company.

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of section 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013 and the Rulesframed there under to the extent notified.

The Central Government of India has not specified the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of section
148 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 for any of the products of the Company.

(@ According to theinformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of the examination of the records of
the Company, we are of the opinion that the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed

statutory duesincluding provident fund, employees state insurance, incometax, salestax, wealth tax, servicetax,
and other material statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no amounts which required to be transferred to the investor education and protection fund by the
Company.

The Company does not have accumulated losses at the end of the financial year but had incurred any cash losses
during the current year or intheimmediately preceding financial year.

As the Company does not have any borrowings from any financial institution or bank nor hasiit issued any deben-
tures as at the Balance Sheet date, the provision of clause 3(ix) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

. According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken

by othersfrom banks or financial institution during the year. Accordingly, provision of clause 3(x) of the Order are not
applicableto the Company.

. The Company has not raised any term loans. Accordingly, provision of clause 3(xi) of the Order are not applicableto

the Company.

. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance with the

generally accepted auditing practicesin India, and according to theinformation and explanation given to us, we have
neither come across any instance of material fraud or on by the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor
have we been informed of any such case by the Management.

ForSK DAS& ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. 313040E
Sd-/

(T K Datta)

Partner

M No. 051814

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2016
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Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016

N\

Particulars

Asat

March 31, 2016

Asat
March 31, 2015

EQUITYANDLIABILITIES
Shareholder’sFund

(a) Share Capita

(b) Reserve and Surplus

Non-current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payable
(b) Other Current Liabilities
(c) Short Term Provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS
Non-current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible Assets

(b) Non-current Investments
Niche TechnologiesLimited

(c) Loans & Advances

(d) Other Current Assets

Current Assets
(b) Trade Receivables
(c) Cash and Cash Equivalents
TOTAL

NotesFor ming Part of TheFinancial Satements

10,06,44,000
(31,30,859)

10,06,44,000
(3123622

9,75,13,142

12,06,443
17,500
258,025

9,75,20,378

10,36,633
17,500
206,025

14,81,968

12,60,158

9,89,95,110

9,87,80,536

12,3382

12,62,790

12,33,822
7,56,14,940

1,96,03187
12,60,029

12,62,790
7,74,99,940

1,80,37,94
10,83448

9,64,78,156

12,83,132
12,83,132

9,66,21,382

8,96,364
8,96,364

9,89,95,110

9,87,80,536

1-18

As per our report attached
For SK Das & Associates
Chartered Accountants

T K Datta
Partner

M No. 051814
FRN : 313040

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2016

For and on behalf of the Board

Sa/-
Pradip Kum

ar Garg

Managing Director

Sa/-

Avijit Dey
Director
Sa/-

Pradip Dey
Director
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N\

Statement of Profit and L ossfor theyear ended March 31, 2016

2016

REVENUE
(a) Revenue From Operations 3366574 1957438
(b) Other Income — 22472

TOTALREVENUE 33,66,574 19,79,910

EXPENSES
(a) Employee Benefit Expenses 4,92,000 2,33,000
(b) Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 28968 20,286
(c) Losson Derivative Trading 1301421 10,05,986

7,29,182

(d) Other Expenses 15,39415

TOTAL EXPENSES 33,61,810 20,02,454
Profit beforetaxes 4,764 (22544)

. Tax Expenses
(a) Current 12,000 10,000

10,000
VII. Profit for theYear (1X - X) (32,544)

VIII. Earningsper Equity Share
(a) Basic (0.00)

(b) Diluted (0.00)

IX. NotesFormingPart of TheFinancial Satements 1-18

As per our report attached For and on behalf of the Board
For SK Das & Associates Sd/-
Chartered Accountants Pradip Kumar Garg
Managing Director
T K Datta Sd/-
Partner Avijit Dey
M No. 051814 Director
FRN : 313040E Sd/-
Pradip Dey
Director

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2016
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

N\

DESCRIPTION

Year Ended

31st March, 2016

Rs.

Year Ended

31st March, 2015

Rs.

Cash Flow from OperatingActivities

Net Profit before Tax as per Profit and LossAccount
Adjusted For:

Depreciation

Adj for Provision for Tax

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes
Adjusted For:

Sundry Debtors

Loans & Advances

Other Current Assets

Current Liabilities

Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)
Cash Flow from InvestingActivities
Fixed Assets

Sale of Investments

Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)

Cash Flow from FinancingActivities
Fresh Capital Issued (including Amalgamation Reserve)
Increase/ (Dcrease) in Loan Taken

Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C)

Net Increasein Cash and Cash Equivalents(A+B+C)
Opening Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Closing Balance of Cash and Cash Equivalents

28968

(21,144)

20,286

21,732

(15,65,193)
(1,76581)
221,810

30,000
(1,26,37,994)
(1,26,444)
1014133

(15,19,964)

(1,27,20,305)

(14,98232)

(117,12,163)

(8,00,000)
1,19,00,040

1,11,00.040

3,86,768 (6,12,123)
8,96,364 15,08,488
1283132 8,96,364

1. All figuresin bracketsare outflow.

As per our report attached
For SK Das & Associates
Chartered Accountants

T K Datta
Partner

M No. 051814
FRN : 313040

Place: Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2016

L Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

For and on behalf of the Board
Sa/-

Pradip Kumar Garg

Managing Director

Sa/-

Avijit Dey

Director

Sa/-

Pradip Dey

Director
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N\

7
1) COMPANY INFORMATION:

ShyamalnfosysLimited (the Company) isapublic limited company domicilein Indiaand incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1956. Itsshares arelisted on the Cal cutta Stock Exchange (CSE). The Company ismainly engaged in the business of I T-
enabled services. and investment & trading in shares and securities.

1.1) SIGNIFICANTACCOUNTINGPOLICIES:
(i) Basis of Accounting

The financia statements are have been prepared to comply in al material aspects with the Accounting Standards as
prescribed under Section 133 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the
provisions of the Act.

The Company follows the directives prescribed by the Reserve Bank of Indiafor Non Banking Financial Companies.

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on an accrual basis. However is not
recognized and also provision is made in respect of non-performing assets as per the guidelines for prudential norms
prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India.

(ii) Use of Etimates

The preparation of financial statements require judgements, estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported
amount of assets and liabilities including contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Difference between actual results and estimates are recog-
nized in the period in which the results are known/materialised.

(iii) Revenue Recognition

Interest incomeisrecognized on atime proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.
Revenue from trading in securities/intraday transactions is accounted for on trade data basis.

All other incomes are accounted for on accrual basis.

(iv) Employee Benefit

Employee benefits are recognized as expenses as and when these accrue.

(V) Segment Reporting

Based on the risks and returns associated with business operations and in terms of Accounting Standard — 17. (Segment
Reporting), the Company is predominantly engaged in asingle reportable segment of Financial Services.

(vi) TaxesonIncome

Current tax is determined asthe amount of tax payablein respect of the taxableincomefor the period under provisionsof the
IncomeTaxAct, 1961.

(vii) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Provision is recognized when there is a present obligation as a result of past event that probably requires an outflow of
resources and areliable estimate can be made of theamount of the obligation. Disclosure of contingent liability ismadewhen
there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. No
provision is recognized or disclosure for contingent liabilities is made when there is a possible obligation or a present
obligation and the likelihood of outflow of resourcesis remote. Contingent Asset is neither recognized not disclosed in the
financial statements.

(viii) Earningsper Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or lossfor the period attributable to equity shareholders by
the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per shares is calculated by adjustments of all the effects of dilutive potential equity shares from the net
profit or lossfor the period attributed to equity sharehol ders on weighted average numbers of shares outstanding during the
period.
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2 ShareCapital

N\

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2016

Asat March 31, 2015

Number Amount

Number Amount

Authorised
Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each

1,10,00,000

11,00,00,000

1,10,00,000 11,00,00,000

Total

1,10,00,000

11,00,00,000

1,10,00,000 11,00,00,000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each
Opening

Additions

Deductions

Closings

1,00,64,400

1,00,64,400

10,06,44,000

10,06,44,000

1,00,64,400 10,06,44,000

1,00,64,400 10,06,44,000

Total

1,00,64,400

10,06,44,000

1,00,64,400 [ 10,06,44,000

number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

2.2 Shareholders holding more than 5% shares of the Company

2.1 The Company has only one class of sharesreferred to as equity shares having apar value of Rs. 10/-. Each shareholder
is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remaining
assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the

Name of the Shareholder

Asat March 31, 2016

Asat March 31, 2015

Number

Number

3 Reserve and Surplus

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2016

Asat March 31, 2015

Surplusin Statement of Profit & Loss
As per Last Balance Sheet
Add: Net Profit for the Current Year

(3L,23622)
(7,230)

(3091,078)
(31,544)

Total

(31,30,858)

(31,23,622)

4 Trade Payable

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2016

Asat March 31, 2015

Sundry Creditor for Goods and Services
Liability for Expenses

Other Liability

Payableto NSDL

113921
25,000
10,05,986
61,536

15647
15,000
10,05,986

Total

12,06,443

10,36,633

There are no delays in payments to micro and small enterprises as required to be disclosed under The Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006. The above information regarding micro and small enterprises has been deter-
mined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information avail able with the Company.
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N\

5. Other Current Liabilities

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2016

Asat March 31, 2015

Deferred Tax Liability

17,500

17,500

Total

17,500

17,500

6 Short Term Provisions

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2016

Asat March 31, 2015

Tax Expenses
TDS Payabbe

218,025
40,000

206,025

Total

2,58,025

2,06,025

7 Fixed Assets
7.1 Tangible Assets

GROSSBLOCK

DEPRECIATION

NET BLOCK

Opening Addition Deletion |Adjustment

ason
01.04.2015

During the During During the

Particulars Year the Year Year

Land 3,75,886
Office Premises 1,64,694
Office Equipment 2,86,610
Aquaguard Filter 10,280.00
46,341

8,00,000

Computer Systems
Capital work

In Progress

Closingas
on
31.03.2016 Opening
3,75,886
1,64,694 77,790
2,86,610 2,86,610
10,280
46,341

8,00,000

10,280
46,341

During
the Year

Adjustment
During the
Year

Asat
31.03.2016

Asat
31.03.2015

3,75,886 3,75,886

1,06,758 57,936 86,904

2,86,610
10,280
46,341

8,00,000 8,00,000

Total 16,83,811

16,83,811 4,21,021

28,968

4,49,989 12,33,822 12,62,790

Total Previous 16,83,811

16,83,811 3,91736

2,684

26,601

4,21,021 12,62,790 4,92,075

The Company have written off the balance book value of the fixed asstes with the reserve, considering the provisions of CompaniesAct

2013

8 Non-Current Investments
(Long Term Investments)

Particulars

Asat March 31,2016 Asat March 31, 2015

Non-Tradel nvestments

In Equity Shares- Unquoted, fully paid up
18750(18750) CK Infrastructure Ltd

Nil (300) Infini Agrotech (P) Ltd

Nil (37500) Rayalaschma Steel Rolling Mills(P) Ltd
Nil (1150000) VenikaGreen Power (P) Ltd

Nil (3050000) Vignalnfra(P) Ltd

300000(300000) Dasaraiahgari Construction (P) Ltd
33333(33333) PahariaMarket & Invest (P) Ltd
1900000 (1900000) SampaHolding (P) Ltd

400000 (Nil) Devi Energies

4339996 (Nil) Riser & Panel Infratec (P) Ltd

16,14,980
1,90,00,000
40,00,000
4,39,99,960

15,00,000
1999980
1,90,00,000
40,00,000
4,39,99,960

7,56,14,940

7,74,99.940

Aggregate amount of unguoted investments

7,56,14,940

7,74,99,940

7,56,14,940

7,74,99,940
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9 Long Term Loans & Advances.

N\

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2016

Asat March 31, 2015

Unsecured, Considered Good
Advances
BanskhowaaMineralsPvt Ltd
Pushkar Tradelink Pvt Ltd

24,00,000
34,99,450
137,083,737

1,80,37,94

Total

1,96,03,187

1,80,37,994

10 Other Non Current Assets

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2016

Asat March 31, 2015

IncomeTax
Tax Deducted at Source

5,22,000
7,38,029

5,22,000
561,448

Total

12,60,029

10,83,448

11 Trade Receivable

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2016

Asat March 31, 2015

Unsecured, Considered Good
Trade Outstanding for aperiod exceeding six months
Others

Total

12 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2016

Asat March 31, 2015

Cash and Cash Equivaents
Cash on Hand
Balanceswith Banks

In Current Accounts

11,16,258

166874

7,02,668

193696

Total

12,83,132

8,96,364

13 Revenue From Operations

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2016

Asat March 31, 2015

Income from Providing I T products/services
Interest Income

16,00,800
17,65,774

6,93,000
12,64,438

Total

33,66,574

19,57,438

14 Revenue From Other Income

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2016

Asat March 31, 2015

Losson Derivative Trading
Miscellaneous |ncome (shown Separately in P/L)

1301427

10,05,986
2472

Total

13,01,427

10,05,986
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15 Employee Benefit Expenses

N\

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2016

Asat March 31, 2015

Salary & Bonus

492,000

2,38,000

Total

4,92,000

2,38,000

16 Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2016

Asat March 31, 2015

Depreciation

28,968

29,286

Total

28,968

29,286

17 Other Expenses

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2016

Asat March 31, 2015

Audit Fees
Advertisement

Bank Expenses

Electricity Charges

Filing Fees

Genera Expenses
Registrar & Depositary Charges
Listing Fees

Postage & Telegram
Printing & Stationery
Professional & Legal Fees
Rent, Rates & Taxes

Website Expenses

Incometax Paid

25,000
34,715
570
91,000
33,600
76,130
148955
301275
81,710
63,030
4,72,350
2,06,500

4580

15,000
28,905
2042
24,000
10,100
44510
39,583
252,978
24320
46,340
27495
2,06,500

6,009
1400

Total

15,39,415

7,29,182

18 Earning Per Share

Particulars

Asat March 31, 2016

Asat March 31, 2015

Net Profit after Tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss
Number of Equity Shares

Face Value per Equity Shares

Basic Earning Per Share

Diluted Earning Per Share

(31,144)
1,00,64,400
10

(0.00)
(0.00)

(310)
1,00,64,400
10

(0.00)
(000)

19 Figures of previous year are rearranged, recasted or regrouped wherever necessary.




